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CCA Official Filing: 

Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: Rhythms Links Inc. 

Ok. 

_ _ _ _ _  Origimal Message- - - - - 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2002 12:17 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject : RE: Rhythms Links Inc. 

OK, use thle 12/31/01 effective date. Thanks. 

_ - - - _  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2002 12:16 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Rhythms Links Inc. 

Yes, when we get the form from Fiscal it's with the deposit information on it. So, 1'11 
open it as voluntary cancellation. Thanks Paula. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2002 12:13 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: Rhythms Links Inc. 

Your email just said you got the form, it did not say whether or not the company paid the 
2001 RAFs. So . . .  

If payment €or the 2001 RAF for both certificates was included, you can open a docket to 
grant the company a voluntary cancellation of its certificates. 

If payment was not included, you can open a bankruptcy cancellation docket. If you make 
it a bankruptcy cancellation, please use the following docket title: 

Bankruptcy Cancellation by the Florida Public Service Commission for Interexchange Carrier 
Certificate No. 5748 and Alternative Local Exchange Carrier Certificate No. 5707 issued to 
Rhythms Links Inc., Effective 12/31/01. 

L e t  me know which one it is. Thanks. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2002 11:48 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject : Rlhythms Links Inc . 

Hi Paula. We have a copy of RAF forms for 2001 RAFS from the above company (TX232 and 
TJ170). We also have a copy of their letter requesting cancellation of these certs. Is 
it ok to open docket? They say that Rhythms Netconnections voluntarily filed for 
reorganization under Chapter 11 Bankruptcy. 
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Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Blanca Bayo 
Harold McLean 
RE: order in 020088-TP 

Will do. 

-----Original IMessage----- 
From: Blanaa Bay0 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2002 4:OQ PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Harold NlcLean 
Subject: RE.: order in 020088-TP 

Kay: 

I agree with you that the PAA order should be removed from the Web page. 

By copy of this E-Mail, I will alert Harold that there was a problem with this PAA order because it was sent for issuance 
before the item went to Agenda for Commission consideration. To the best of my knowledge this has never happened 
before, nonetheless, I want to make him aware of the situation. 

Please place a copy of this E-Mail in the Docket file. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2002 3:09 PM 
To: Blanca Rayo 
Subject: order in 020088-TP 
Importance: High 

Blanca, we received a PAA order for issuance today in this docket. Nonnye happened to notice that we had also just 
received the recommendation for the 412 ag, meaning the order is way premature. 

Although our policy is not to "undo" what is on CMS and thus on the Web site, I believe we should make an exception in 
this case because to go ahead with issuing the order would cause a great deal of turmoil, and I feel very safe in saying 
that I would be surprised if anyone has even seen this order on the Web site, considering the nature of the docket (it is 
canceling ceits voluntarily). 

Please let me know if you do not agree -- or if you agree. 

Thanks. 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, March 22,2002 1 :09 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Tirne: 

Filename I Path: 020088.KMP 

3/22/02 1 :07:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020088-TP 

CERTIFICATE AND 
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Matilda Sanders b s - 3 2  -?A& 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, April 16, 2002 353 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 020088.KMP 

4/16/02 351 :00 PM 
Docket Nurm ber: 020088-TI 
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,. - . 
1 _ _ s  

2, 

PAA ORDER CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND IN$-ERE%HANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 
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Matilda Sanders ( 3 3 - c d  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, May 10, 2002 8:42 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/10/02 8:31:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 

020088-TP 020088CO.KMP 
020107-TI 0201 07CO.KMP 

020126-TC, 020162-TC, 0201 98-TC 0201 98CO.KMP 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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